REGULAR MEETING

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers in the Municipal Building on Thursday, June 17, 1965, at the hour of seven thirty o'clock (7:30 P.M.) E.S.T. in regular session with Mayor John H. Hooker, Jr. presiding.

Meeting called to order by Mayor John H. Hooker, Jr.

A roll call of the Councilmen was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Members Present: Councilmen - C. Day, H. Day, Derge, Faris, Fee,

Johnson, Moulden

Also Present: Mayor - John H. Hooker, Jr.

City Engineer - Raymond Long City Attorney - James Cotner

Members Absent: None

The meeting opened with invocation by Councilman Johnson.

Councilman Faris moved, seconded by Councilman Fee, that the minutes of the June 3rd meeting be approved as published and distributed. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilman Fee moved, seconded by Councilman H. Day, that proposed Appropriation Ordinance 65-1 be presented for first reading and read by Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Clerk-Treasurer read proposed Appropriation Ordinance 65-1.

There was a discussion between the Councilmen and the City Attorney and others in regard to the necessity of the curfew ordinance. Councilman H. Day asked Clerk-Treasurer to read the present curfew ordinance, which Mr. Young read, and after the discussion,

Councilman Fee moved, seconded by Councilman Johnson, that the City Attorney be instructed to prepare a revised proposed amendment to the present curfew ordinance to be presented to Council for their consideration. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilman Faris presented a request from Mr. J. F. Brinegar, 706 N. College, to cut a curb, so that he could provide off street parking for his customers. He stated that the Police have investigated this and they recommend it should be done and the Traffic Commission Committee of the Council recommend it be done.

Councilman Faris moved, seconded by Councilman Moulden, that the request of Mr. J. F. Brinegar, 706 So. College Avenue to have a curb cut as per diagram be granted. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilman C. Day moved, seconded by Councilman Faris, that the Clerk-Treasurer be instructed to notify Public Service Company of Indiana to install and maintain a street light at the intersection of Seventh Street and Hay Street. Motion carried unanimously.

Police Chief East gave a brief report on his trip to the Indiana Association of Chiefs of Police Convention held in Terre Haute.

Councilman H. Day asked Police Chief East to give a report on the schooling and training received by the new recruits.

Chief East stated that they have a three weeks basic schooling at I.U., then for a period of three months or longer, they are always with a veteran police officer. They have roll call meetings with the captains and they discuss the happenings of the day before.

Mayor Hooker stated that the Board of Works did receive bids and did make a tentative award on the first of ten projects under the 1965-1967 Water Expansion Program. This was Project A-2 Pre-sedimentation Basin, this project is composed of two parts. This will be located on City owned property located on Old 37. Consulting Engineers, Black & Veatch, made an estimate of around \$288,000.00, and the low bid was by Curry Construction Company for \$269,000.00 and the second bid by Mitchell and Stark was about \$332,000.00. All bids were opened Tuesday and tentative award made this afternoon.

Mayor Hooker stated that we did receive this afternoon the Engineering report of a Sewer study prepared by Black and Veatch and after the Council and City officials have had an opportunity to look this over, then it will be made public at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Council, July 1, 1965.

Councilman Moulden moved, seconded by Councilman C. Day, that claims presented for payment June 18, and June 21 be allowed. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilman Fee moved, that no further business to come before the Common Council, meeting be adjourned.

Meeting adjourned at nine five o'clock (9:05 P.M.) E.S.T.

Presiding Officer

ATTEST:

Clerk-Treasurer James